Mastercreation TFS

From: Rohit Singh

Sent: 25 July 2024 13:04

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Invoices TFS; Parag Pandey
Subject: Supplier activation in Okhla(Posist)
Hi Omkar,

I am trying to upload a bill for the Okhla branch, but I noticed that the Posist supplier is not available. Could you please activate the Posist supplier for the Okhla branch.
For your reference, I have attached a screenshot.

Supplier:- POSIST TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Supplier Email id:- lalit@posist.com

Supplier Contact person:- Lalit
Supplier Contact Number:- +91 98100 05602




Reference Number

PO Mo Other Than
Safsl

Inwvoice Category = Other Opex goods or Services

Entity * TFSPL - TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Cost Center = Information Technology a
Department

Supplier Code * ﬂ

PO Amount Other

Information Technology - Information Technology

Than Safa

Pending PO Amount
Invoice Date * 25007/2024
Basic Amount *

GET Type

VAT Excise CESS
TCS

Otner Taxes Additional CESS

Best & Regards,
Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus,

12th Floor,

Tower-A,

Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Faridabad,

Haryana - 121003

Travel Food Services

EAT
TRAVEL

50

Transaction Type

FC Date Cther Than

Zafz

PO Category

Branch *

Type of Spend =

Supplier Name

Dpening Advance

Amount

nvoice Mo *

MultiLine GST ?

GST %

DOther Charges

nunins Aminant

Without PO [ Navision PO

— SELECT —

Okhla

-SELECT-

No

—-SELECT-






